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Merimen e-Claims

Page | of |
' -+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case |  Notifed | EstSubmitted | Adj Assignes | Ady ot | AySubenites | fos Autied | Starm
03 May 2018 03 May 2018 |03 May 2018 |
Hain Sendback £t | 12:15 14:13 | Wiy Assignment
558,973.90 s | _Cancei Casa_ | |

Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Ingured: . |LEE MUI MIANG, ID: 72488752

o (28042018 08:00- 53
Vehicle Reg. No.: SKALB498 Date of Loss: | [87 Months and 3 Days From LTA
[ | Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

. Comprehonsive]

|OD / SNM1BD02156C01 Policy/Cover Nate No.:

! — Eacess 5$1,250,00 I
'?;DH Motor Pte Ltd (5in Ming) 160 Sin Ming Drive 807-02. Sin Ming AuteCity, STS722 Sin Ming - Tl 6453
il
. China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (MQ) - Tel- 6359 6111 . [Handied by Chong Boon Sen]
——|LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3361 . [Final Rpt due 14/05/2018]

| CHO CHONG HUA (45 / Male), NRIC: S7T2188217,

Tel: +6592378445
SURVEY REVERT

View &8 |

Due Dats Priority Type

Viaw Al | Semrch Twshs | Croswe new Tak | Complete |
ihnruuru.

Euhject Mandier Assrgned By Completed Dn Created On Done?

httpsuffsingapure.mmimen.mnﬂclaimsﬁndex.cﬁn?fusebnﬁbffﬂadjusm&ﬁmctiunmds... 3/512018



“Veron Chen !LKKAutu!

From: Veron Chen [LKKAUtO)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 1:43 PM

To: SUR; enquiry@sh-motor.com

Subject: SKA 18498-DOA: 28/4/2018 (CHINA TAIPING OD)
Dear Doris,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKA 1849B on part by part
(Excess $1250/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)



S/az018 Mariman e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall iz pssociated with =
SKAL8498 ([SNM1BDO2196C01)
oD
Apr 28 2018 §:004M

[LEE MUI HIANG]
5 & H Motor Pte Lid

meply || Reply All | Mark as Unread | Print | Delete Message || Forward |

From China Taiping Insurance (Singapore] Pte, Ltd. (HQ) (CHINA_TAIPING), sant cn 08/05/2018 11:29 AM.
Te LEE_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$7362.50) - SKA18498 - Claim Handler: Chong Boon Sen

Approved:7362.50/ PLEASE PROCEED TO AUTHORIZE REPAIRS AT §7,362.50 BEFORE EXCESS OF §1,250.00

There are no docummEnts,

hupmﬂslngnm.mﬂmmmnm.:ﬁn?huhw—ﬁﬁﬂmummw_ﬂHMQﬂ Aiinboxid=1281144&IDomainid=11&I0b|id=123&IRecipk



572018 Rich Text Editor, SVCDOCHrcontant

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd iccrego 1essorier -

51 Lbi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkautocom;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

3 Anson Road 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#16-00 Springleafl Tower Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 078008 Singapore 408933 1
Atin:  Chong Boon Sen Date: 07 May 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicla No : SKA18498 Accident Date 28/04/2018
Make : MERCEDES-BENZ C200 Policy No, :
DMPCSN3000211801
Assignment Date  : 03/05/2018 Excess : 5$1,250.00
Date of Inspection  : 04/05/2018 Est. Duration of Repair 5,00
Ihspaction Al 'S5 & HMOTOR PTE LTD (SIN MING)
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-02, SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front rvs portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimats (Gross) 8% 8.,973.90
Revisad Amaunt 5% 5,567.50
Check ltems (Estimated) 5% 1,795.00
Total S8 7,362.50
Lump Sum Repair S5
Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Value 5%
Pra-Accident Valus 55 62,000.00
COE / PARF Rebale 5% 39 528.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 58 2247200
Brake Systam In Order
Steering System In Order

Tyre Condition (Fronl) = 6/6 mm
Tyre Conditiion (Rear) &/5 mm

Remarks

(X))
The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly let us have your authonsation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired. you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ )
Other comments

hitps /fsingapore metiman mmmm.ﬂmmmmzmmummmw_mww=m1Wnu2&u}:unpumau



ETENAR PARFINNF Rahals Frmire

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: BA7SZ

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No: SKA1B47E
Vishicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended De-registration Date: 07 May 2018
Vahicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model: C200CGI
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2010

Engine Mo 27185030161525
Chassis No. WDD20404828473956
Maximum Power Output: 135.0 kW {181 bhp)
Cpen Markst Value £45 29200
Original Registration Date: 26 Jan 2011

First Registration Date: 26 Jan 2011
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: £45.292.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibllity: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 25 Jan 2021

PARF Rebate Amount: £27.175.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Expiry Date: 25 Jan 2021

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE PeriodiYears): 10

QF Paid: £44,001.00

COE Rebate Amount: $12.35300

Total Rebate Amount: $39.528.00

The information contained herein Is correct as at 07 May 2018

OK

FITIDS://VTLIEA. GOV, S/ IIBNVTIACTON BNGUITEMEDAIeD Y FUDNCORIDTEUBTBQIMPUT /UL | IUN_ILUSTusbaus | |

i



Viehicke Model :

Chassis No. :

Propullant

Ergine Mo, .

Engine Capacity :

M mum Povwer Output ;
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight ©

Year Of Manufacture -
Original Registration Date :
Lifespan Expiry Date
COE Category -

Quata Premium :

COF Expiry Date :

Road Tax Expiry Cate :

PARF Ellgibility Explry Date :

Inspection Due Date -
Intended Transfer Date:
CO2 Emission :

CO Emission:

HC Emission :

NOx Emission :

PM Emission:

Late renewal feeds) will be imposad If road tax / lay up has explred. Please uss Enoulre Road Tax Pavable for feels] payable

SiA1B498

P10 - Passenger Motar Car
Mo Attachment
hormal

MERCEDES BENZ
C200CGl
WODD2040482247 3956
Petrol
27186030141525
17

1350 kW { 181 bhp)
2010 kg

1505 kg

2010

254 Jan 2011

E - Open Category
$44001.00

5 Jan 2021

25 Jan 2015

25 jan 2021

25 Jan 2020

30 Apr 2018

Road tax including Over Payment [if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when it ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Transter Fee :
Tatal Amount Payable :

Amount Before GST

2500

You may print this page for reference.

QK

Print

GST Amount
[£11]

Amaount Atter GST
(55

25.00

25.00
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pledss repor Cormectly 1he Detasts of 1he scicent B0 epeed U Ihe Saims Srocess

2 This Form most be completad by the Policyholder andiar the Authorssd Drver

1 irfoemabon prowidsd must ba as rullful and accurile BE posalie Asy wiltul resrapossnntaban of whinoiding of malnrial laci may alow inuwmnce companies io
repudiate policy ability

d. The ssue and socepiance of ths Form by inaurarioe cormpanes & not an sdmissinn of poicy kaeblity on e per of e insurence oormoEmeES.

2 Any faise reporiing may be referred to the Police for investigation

8 This nepon wil be forwarded by e meurens of ihe GIA Recorss Managemen! Cantre astatinhed by Be Ganaral Ifsurance AssociEtion of Singapors (GIA ) for
archiving and [hat copas of the repart will, fora lee. be mads available upan apphcabon Dy inleresied partes

T By the lodgament of this repot 1 e Insuners. you hereby conssnt o ihe archiving of thes repon @ ihs cantre and © copses of (he repon beng made & allabie
aforesan

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 2B/04/2018 16:02

Date Of Accidem

Exact Localion Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

28/0472018 08:20
T-JUNCTION OF MARYMOUNT LANE TO UPP THOMSON RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SKA18488
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Ragisterad Owner LEE MUI HIANG

NRIC No 572488752

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phona No (LOCAL ) -65-9237B446
Aliernative Phone No OFFICE-BZ3THE446
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar MERCEDES-BENZ
Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of acciden!

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair (o your vehicla?

If Mo, Pleasa staig action 1o be taken

Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Paolicy

Palicy Numbar
Cover Nata Numbear
Driver

MName af Drivar
MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Cccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expenence
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contagt Numbear
EMall Address

PRIVATE CAR

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE] PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMPCSN3000211801

CHO CHONG HUA
ST2186212

090EMET2

INDOOR

29/04/1888

18 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) =65-82378446

NOEMAIL



Address -
Posicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with tha Insured SPOUSE

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own .
Vehicle -

Insuranca Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

VWas any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca? NO
YWas any other matarial or property damaged? YES
I hnm_ besn approached by unknown person(s) NOD
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 1
Detaiis of Police Action

‘Was the accident reparted 1o the police? NO
If Yas Pleasa state which Polica Station

Was nofice of intfended Prosacution given? MO
It Yes. against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

refer attached repon

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for aftachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was thare any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SJWSTESD
Vahicle MakeModal/Colour

Detalls Of Properties

Vahicle Cateagory PRIVATE CAR
Name af Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 14
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S & H Motor Pte Ltd
Blk 106 Sin Ming Drive
#07-02
Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722
Claim Reference:
Assessment Number: SHO00219
Version: S&HMOTOR/1
Date Calculated: 03/05/2018 04:49

Full Report - V1
Registration: SKA1849B
Printed: 03/05/2018 11:495

Summary Information

Claim
Location: Singapore (SG) Currency: SGD
Printed by: SH Motor Date of Incident: 2B/04/2018
Authorisation Status: Interim Able to Authorise Repairs: TBA
Work Provider: China Taiping Insurance Repairs Authorised: TBA

(S) Pt
Claim Reference: Estimatad Repair Time:
Policy Number: DMPCSN3000211801 Quote Due Date:
Other Reference; Actual Repair Days:
Third Party; Parts Ordered Date:
Insured Amount; Hire Car Start:
Under Warranty: Hire Car End:
Warranty Expired: Vehicle Collected:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Model Specs
Manufacturer: MERCEDES FR A395./F500./R131. MODEL 2011
Model: C Class RAIN SENSOR DIPPING MIRROR
Sub Model: C 200 CGI BE FOLDING DOCR MIRRORS AUDIO SYSTEM 20 CD
Model Sheet Number: 304 26 LEATHER UPHOLSTERY ALU DESIGN PARTS
Registration: SKA1849B EQUIPMENT AVANTGARDE DRIVER SEAT MEMORY
Registration Month: L/F SEAT WITH MEMORY STRG WHEEL LEATHER
Registration Year: LEATHER STRG WHEEL H/DUTY ALTERNATOR
VIN Number: WDD2040482A473956 ENGINE PROTECTION AUTO GEARBOX 5 SPEED
Odometer: Not Known PARAMETER STEERING CRUISE CONTROL
Colour; TYRES 225/45 WR 17 WHEELS 7.51 X 17 ALU
Engine Number: SPARE WHEEL PARKTRONIC SYSTEM
Fuel Lavel: % RIGHT HAND DRIVE TWO COAT METALLIC

Vehicle Condition

PREPARE OFF VEHICLE

CLEAR COAT HARD

Vehicle Status

Pre-Acciden - Severity of Impact:

Steering: LK Auto Consdliants hence notily Vehicle Status on
Ihe Rapairar of the following; Inspection:

Brakes Pedal Trdvapee selos e sy pariing Date of Inspection:

Place of Ins i pfieoley damagest pas) duning eesurvey

Pre-Accidenf Da 0 I BUbRY 10 oo Rrinn
| ty Srvery ia on 8 “Wihow! Prowdics” hess
L moaification)s| & o
Tyres Conditjon: g . i::“ ,:1. rr:“:: ——
Tread|De Fra aprovalfrom ngorenca Conpeny Tread Depth RHF:

HR:

Tread Depth RHR:
Direction of Impact:

for aly

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

03/05/2018
Nef Af7byersy

A,
T 5 e,

“"X &/j_ﬂ,{

S,
i

Ay (25¢¢3, &

PAGE 1 OF 5



S & H Motor Pte Ltd

Claim Reference: Full Report - V1
Assessment Number: SHO00219 Registration: SKA1849B
Version: S&HMOTOR/1 Printed: 03/05/2018 11:49

Date Calculated: 03/05/2018 04:49

- TV - =
‘. gl
| - "! III‘ -
\ A — - S e .
— e | s———— R — e——
Addresses
Cost Summary
Total Labour £1,476.60
Total Paint/Material £232.30
Total Parts £6,980.00
Total of Additional Costs £285.00
Excess: TBA
Grand Total Exc GST: £8,973.90
7 % GST: 2628.17
Grand Total Inc GST: 55,602.07

Repair Information
LABOUR Time Basis 10 WU = 1 HR. Price/CL 1 = $46.00/HR
Price/Dent = $46.00/HR

Repair /
Guide Number Repair Details wu Cost Price ($)
40-6500 01 VEHICLE FRONT AND REAR ALIGNMENT 7.0 32.20
WITHOUT
ADIUSTMENT
40-6710 01 ADD/WORK FOR VEHICLE WITH BOARDING-/ 1.0 4.60
EXITING SUPPORT
B88-1102 01 R + R COMPLETE FRONT BUMPER 9.0 41.40
INCLUDES: R + R RADIATOR COVER,
DETACH + REFIT L/- AND R/PARTITION
PANEL,
ADJUST FRONT FOG LAMPS
88-1105 02 DIS + ASS FRONT BUMPER 6.0 27.60
(BUMPER REMOVED)
AFTER CHECK: RENEW PARTS IF NECESSARY
88-1358 01 ADD TO DIS + ASS FRONT BUMPER 3.0 13.80
(VEHICLE WITH PARKING SYSTEM)
BB8-1357 ZaX  ADDITION TO DIS + ASS FRONT BUMPER 3.0 13.80
(REMOVED)
(VEHICLE WITH LUXURY EQUIPMENT)
BB-2506 01 RENEW BONNET 11.0 50.60
INCLUDES: R + R BONNET,
CONVERT ALL PARTS
B2-4790 01) RENEW L/F LAMP UNIT (DET/REFIT BUMPER) 3.0 13.80
88-9663 01 R + R L/F WING MOULDING 3.0 13.80
B8-3814 01 R + R L/F WING 7.0 32.20
(FRONT BUMPER REMOVED)
B8-3B816 01) RENEW L/F WING (REMOVED) 2.0 9.20

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
PAGE 2 OF §



S & H Motor Pte Ltd

‘Claim Reference:

Assessment Number: SH000219
Version: S&EHMOTOR/1

Date Calculated: 03/05/2018 04:49

Full Report - V1

Registration: SKA1849B
Printed: 03/05/2018 11:49

B8-3511 01
60-1331 01

62-1301 01
62-1263 01

40-1580 01
42-2706 01)
42-2731 01)

33-2380 01)
33-2280 01)
33-2995 02
33-5156 02)

33-1421 02)
33-1405 01
0258
0305
0481
0638
9973
0930
1111
1155
1283

FIT L/WING BADGE

R + R ATTACHED PARTS OF THE ENGINE
COMPARTMENT FOR RENEWAL OF THE FRONT
MODULE

INCLUDES: R + R ALL ATTACHED PARTS IN
THE REPAIR SECTION

R + R L/F TRUSSING BETWEEN WHEELHOUSES
R + R FRONT CROSSMEMBER CPL
(STOSSFAENGER AUSGEBAUT)

R + R FRONT WHEEL (WHEELS)

R + R L/F BRAKE PADS

R + R LEFT FRONT BRAKE DISC

(BRAKE PADS REMOVED)

R + R FRONT WHEEL HUB ADD/WORK

R + R LEFT FRONT WHEEL HUB

R + R LEFT FRONT WHEEL BEARING

R + R LEFT FRONT STEERING KNUCKLE
(FRONT WHEEL HUB REMOVED)

R + R L/F AXLE TENSION ROD {WHEEL REM)
R + R LEFT FRONT CONTROL ARM

REMOVE AND REFIT FRT NO PLATE REINF
REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT BUMPER GRILLE
REMOVE AND REFIT BONNET INSULATION
REMOVE AND REFIT R/F FOG LAMP

KN TEST DRIVE

REPAIR CTR FRT REINF

REPAIR L/F WHEELHOUSE ASSY

REPAIR L/UPP W-HOUSE S-MEMB

REPAIR L/F C-MEMBER BRACKET

LABOUR COST

Total Work Units
Panel / Mechanical Labour
Visual Alignment Labour

Corrosion Protection External Labour
Corrosion Protection Internal Labour
Sub Total

Paint Labour

Total Labour

[
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il o o o
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>
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oo
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:

2.0*

An 2.0*
5.0%
10.0%
20.0%
30.0*
10.0%

219.0
21.1HRS
0.BHRS

0.0HRS
0.0HRS
21.9HRS
10.2HRS
32.1HRS

13.80
55.20

$970.60
536.80

0.00
0.00
$1,007.40
$469.20
$1,476.60

PAINT WORK

Time Basis 10 WU = 1 HR. Price = $46.00/HR

Guide Number Description

471
741
283
361
365
742
1111
1481

- TWO COAT METALLIC

- PREPARE OFF VEHICLE
BONNET NEW PART PAINTING
L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING
FRONT BUMPER COVER NEW PART PAINT KiR
L/F OUTER SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1R
L/F INNER SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1R
R/F WING SURFACE PAINT
L/F WHEELHOUSE ASSY SURFACE PAINT
LEFT FRONT DOOR SURFACE PAINT

LABOUR COST - PAINT

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

wu

M

-
NNRWWoDe
[=-N-N-F-N-N-N-N-]

Cost Price (5)

PAGE 3 OF 5



S & H Motor Pte Ltd
Claim Reference:
Assessment Number: SH000219
Version: S&RHMOTOR/1
Date Calculated: 03/05/2018 04:49

Full Report - V1
Registration: SKA1849B

Printad: 03/05/2018 11:49

TIME(PAINT) 72.0
Preparation Main Work Plastic 5.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 25.0
Preparation Work Multi Layer Paint 0.0
Total Work Units (10WU/HR) 102.0
Total Paintwork Labour 10.2HRS $469.20
MATERIAL COST - PAINT Cost Price
New Part Painting £108.36
New Part Painting - Plastic K1R $45.26
Material-Constant Main Work Metal £28.60
Surface-/Blend Paint $41.08
Material-Const Main Work Plastic £9.00
Total Excluding Pearlescent Uplift $232.30
Pearlescent Uplift @ 0.0% $0.00
S Total Paint Material Cost $232.30
PARTS
Price Valid: 01/06/2015
Guide No.Qty Description Part Number Supplier Bet. Price (§) -
283 1 FRONT BUMPER COVER 2 204 BBO 0940 9999 i 0% 950.00"
303 1  L/F BUMPER COVER | 204 BB5 2223 0% /7 80.00*—
311 1 L/F BUMPER MOULDING 204 885 0721 0% = 80.00* —
312 1  R/F BUMPER MOULDING 204 B85 0821 0% ~%x  B80.00°* —
349 1 FRT/CTR IMPACT DAMP 204 B85 0037 0% 27 115,00
350 1 FRT BUMPER CLAMP KIT ©  USE SINGLE PARTS 0% ‘YA 35.00%—
361 1 L/F QUTER SENSOR 000 905 2402 0% Len i80.00* —
365 1 L/F INNER SENSOR 000 905 2402 0% fom 180.00" ~
405 1 FRONT GRILLE 204 880 0023 9744 0% fw 430.00% T
431 1 BADGE | 204 817 0616 0% &““‘ 80.00* 7
471 1 BONNET . 204 BBO 1057 64 0% 080.00* ~—
507 1 L/SPRING ELEMENT 11 204 880 0227 0% ¢ 10.00"
508 1 R/SPRING ELEMENT ] 204 880 0227 0% 477 10.00"
561 1 LEFT HEADLAMP ASSY 204 906 5303 0% €71 650.00*
577 1 L/HEADLAMP COVER 204 826 1324 mi‘ 0% e 165.00* ¥
637 1 LFFOGLAMP | 251 820 0756 # oy, 190.00* -
741 1 L/F WING 204 880 1318 0% “# 580.00% —
765 1 UFRAIL 204 881 0106 0% /= 30.00* %
785 1 L/F WING MOULDING 204 690 3162 0% = 40.00* —
789 1 L/F WING CLAMP KIT - USE SINGLE PARTS 0% % 25.00% «—
811 1  L/F WING BADGE 204 817 7220 0% ‘M. 55.00% «——
839 1 L/F W-HOUSE CVR FRT 204 690 5730 0% £ 135.00* 7
1001 1 FRT LWR CROSSMEMBER 207 620 1600 0% 280.00* -~
1179 1 L/F UPP REINF [ 204 620 0991 0846 190.00* -+
7047 1 L/F UPP CONTROL ARM i, 204 330 4311 0% ?" 270.00" )(
7071 1 L/F STRUT 204 330 6711 0% &~ 290.00* ¥
7081 1 L/F STEERING KNUCKLE 204 332 0101 0% JL- 480.00"
7121 1 L/F WHEEL BRG SET 203 330 0051 0% “-~ 290.00* a{
f: OEM Parts Sub Total £6,980.00
g: Original Total Pagts| kK Auto Consullants hence nofily %$6,980.00
h: Secondhand the Repairer of the following:
p: Parallel » To resurvey tetons 3t sorEy panong
x: Exchange » To display damaged o) Cunng resarey
NB - COLOUR CODED ITEMS/TRIM - FAHTIHJ‘HB’ERS’H!Y FFER
& Third party surwry 8 o0 8 “Wioul Pregudios” hass
Extras * N ilegal modilicalion(a] B alcowsd
= Sunpeemeniany ere] musl be resurreyed ol
3 sutiect o fnal approwl troe Iraurance Cormpany

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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S B H Motor Pte Ltd

Claim Reference:
Assessment Number: SH000219
Version: S&EHMOTOR/1

Date Calculated: 03/05/2018 04:49

Full Report - V1

Registration: SKA1849B

Printed: 03/05/2018 11:49

Description Betterment Price
WHEEL ALIGNMENT SPECIALIST 0% S65.00
ELECTRICAL WORK SPECIALIST £40.00
ECU DIAGNOSTIC SPECIALIST D% $180.00
Total Extras $285.00
Final Calculation
Total Parts $6,980.00
Labour !
Total Panel/Mechanical $970.60 136 it
Total Paintwork $469.20 v "
Total Visual Alignment work $36.80 ¥
Total Labour £1,476.60
Additional Costs
Corr Prot Materials External £0.00
Corr Prot Materials Internal £0.00
Cost of Specialist £285.00
Total of Additional Costs $285.00
Total Paint/Material Costs $232.30
Grand Total Excludes GST S $8,973.90
GST®@ 7 % $628.17
Grand Total Includes GST $9,602.07

Assessment Notes

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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51 Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25
Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore

408933

Claim Reference: SNM18D02196C01
Assessment Number: SHO00219
Version: CHINATAI/2

Date Calculated: 07/05/2018 04:44

Full Report - vi

Registration: SKA1849B
Printed: 07/05/2018 11:44

Summary Information

Claim
Location: Singapore (SG) Currency: SGD
Printed by: LKK AUTO Date of Incident: 28/04/2018
Authorisation Status: Interim Able to Authorise Repairs: TBA
Work Provider: China Talping Insurance  Repalrs Authorised: TBA
(S) Pt

Claim Reference: SNM18D02196C01 Estimated Repalr Time:
Policy Number: DMPCSN3000211801 Quote Due Date:
Other Reference: Actual Repalr Days:
Third Party: Parts Ordered Date:
Insured Amount: Hire Car Start:
Under Warranty: Hire Car End:
Warranty Expired: Vehicle Collected:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Model Specs
Manufacturer: MERCEDES FR A395./F500./R131. MODEL 2011
Model: C Class RAIN SENSOR DIPPING MIRROR
Sub Model: C 200 CGI BE FOLDING DOOR MIRRORS AUDIO SYSTEM 20 CD
Model Sheet Number: 304 26 LEATHER UPHOLSTERY ALU DESIGN PARTS
Registration: SKA1849B EQUIPMENT AVANTGARDE DRIVER SEAT MEMORY
Registration Maonth: L/F SEAT WITH MEMORY STRG WHEEL LEATHER
Registration Year: LEATHER STRG WHEEL H/DUTY ALTERNATOR
VIN Number: WDD2040482A473956 ENGINE PROTECTION AUTO GEARBOX 5 SPEED
Odometer: Mot Known PARAMETER STEERING CRUISE CONTROL
Colour: TYRES 225/45 WR 17 WHEELS 7.5 X 17 ALU
Engine Number: SPARE WHEEL PARKTRONIC SYSTEM
Fuel Level: %o RIGHT HAND DRIVE TWO COAT METALLIC

PREPARE OFF VEHICLE CLEAR COAT HARD
Vehicle Condition
Vehicle Status
Pre-Accident Condition: Severity of Impact:
Steering: Vehicle Status on

Inspection:
Brakes Pedal Travel: Date of Inspection: 03/05/2018

Place of Inspection:
Pre-Accident Damage:

Tyres Condition:

Tread Depth LHF:
Tread Depth LHR.:

Damage Areas:

Tread Depth RHF:
Tread Depth RHR:
Direction of Impact:

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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51 Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore

‘Claim Reference: SNM18D02196C01 Full Repolt - V1
Assessment Number: SH0O00219 Registration: SKA1849B
Version: CHINATAI/2 Printed: 07/05/2018 11:44

Date Calculated: 07/05/2018 04:44

__"'* — -

Addresses
Cost Summary
Total Labour £1,205.20
Total Paint/Material $232.30
Total Parts £5,640.00
Total of Additional Costs $285.00
Repair Cost Exc GST: £7,362.50
Overall Discount (0.0%): - %0.00
Excess: -$1,250.00
After Deduction - Grand Total Exc GST!: $6,112.50
7 % GST: $427.88

Grand Total Inc GST:

$6,540.38

Repair Information
LABOUR Time Basis 10 WU = 1 HR. Price/CL 1 = $46.00/HR
Price/Dent = $46.00/HR

Repair /
Guide Number Repair Details wu Cost Price (%)
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
BB-1358 01 ADD TO DIS + ASS FRONT BUMPER 3.0 13.80
(VEHICLE WITH PARKING SYSTEM)
88-1357 ZAX ADDITION TO DIS + ASS FRONT BUMPER 3.0 13.80
(REMOVED)
(VEHICLE WITH LUXURY EQUIPMENT)
B88-2506 01 RENEW BONNET 11.0 50.60
INCLUDES:; R + R BONNET,
CONVERT ALL PARTS
82-4790 01) RENEW L/F LAMP UNIT (DET/REFIT BUMPER) 3.0 13.80
88-9663 01 R + R L/F WING MOULDING 3.0 13.80
88-3814 01 R + R L/F WING 7.0 32.20
(FRONT BUMPER REMOVED)
88-3816 01) RENEW L/F WING (REMOVED) 2.0 9.20
B8-3511 01 FIT L/WING BADGE 3.0 13.80
60-1331 01 R + R ATTACHED PARTS OF THE ENGINE 12.0 55.20
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

Claim Reference: SNM18D02196C01 Full Report - V1
Assessment Number: SH000219 Registration: SKA1849B
Version: CHINATAI/2 Printed: 07/05/2018 11:4}4

Date Calculated: 07/05/2018 04:44

THE REPAIR SECTION

62-1301 01 R + R L/F TRUSSING BETWEEN WHEELHOUSES 7.0 32.20
62-1263 01 R + R FRONT CROSSMEMBER CPL 13.0 59.80
(STOSSFAENGER AUSGEBAUT)
0305 REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT BUMPER GRILLE 1.0* 4.60
0481 REMOVE AND REFIT BONNET INSULATION 2.0% 9.20
9973 KN TEST DRIVE 5.0* 23.00
0930 REPAIR CTR FRT REINF 10.0* 46.00
1111 REPAIR L/F WHEELHOUSE ASSY 20.0* 92.00
1155 REPAIR L/UPP W-HOUSE S-MEMB 30.0*% 138.00
1283 REPAIR L/F C-MEMBER BRACKET 10.0% 46.00
LABOUR COST
Total Work Units 160.0
Corrosion Protection External Labour 0.0HRS 0.00
Corrosion Protection Internal Labour 0.0HRS 0.00
Sub Total 16.0HRS $736.00
Paint Labour 10.2HRS $469.20
Total Labour 26.2HRS £1,205.20
PAINT WORK Time Basis 10 WU = 1 HR. Price = $46.00/HR
Guide Number Description wu Cost Price (%)

- TWO COAT METALLIC
- PREPARE OFF VEHICLE

471 BONNET NEW PART PAINTING 28.0
741 L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 5.0
283 FRONT BUMPER COVER NEW PART PAINT K1R 10.0
361 L/F OUTER SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1R 3.0
365 L/F INNER SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1R 3.0
742 R/F WING SURFACE PAINT 5.0
1111 L/F WHEELHOUSE ASSY SURFACE PAINT 7.0
1481 LEFT FRONT DOOR SURFACE PAINT 7.0
LABOUR COST - PAINT
TIME(PAINT) 72.0
Preparation Main Work Plastic 5.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 25.0
Preparation Work Multi Layer Paint 0.0
Total Work Units (10WU/HR) 102.0
Total Paintwork Labour 10.2ZHRS $469.20
MATERIAL COST - PAINT Cost Price
New Part Painting $108.36
New Part Painting - Plastic K1R $45.26
Material-Constant Main Work Metal £28.60
Surface-/Blend Paint $41.08
Material-Const Main Work Plastic $9.00
Total Excluding Pearlescent Uplift $232.30
Pearlescent Uplift @ 0.0% £0.00
Total Paint Material Cost £232.30
PARTS
Price Valld: 01/06/2015
Guide No.Qty Description Part Number Supplier Bet. Price (%)
431 1 BADGE 204 B17 0616 0% 80.00*

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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51 Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore

‘Claim Reference: SNM18D02196C01 Full Report - V1
Assessment Number: SHO00219 Registration: SKA1849B
Version: CHINATAI/2 Printed: 07/05/2018 11:44

Date Calculated: 07/05/2018 04:44

471 1 BONNET 204 B8O 1057 64 D% 1,080.00*
283 1 FRONT BUMPER COVER 204 880 0940 9999 0% 950.00*
405 1 FRONT GRILLE 204 BBO 0023 9744 0% 430.00*
350 1 FRT BUMPER CLAMP KIT USE SINGLE PARTS 0% 35.00*
1001 1 FRT LWR CROSSMEMBER 207 620 1600 0% 280.00*
349 1 FRT/CTR IMPACT DAMP 204 B85 0037 0% 115.00*
303 1 L/F BUMPER COVER 204 B85 2223 0% 80.00*
311 1 L/F BUMPER MOULDING 204 BBS 0721 0% 80.00*
637 1 L/F FOG LAMP 251 B20 0756 0% 190.00*
365 1 L/F INNER SENSOR 000 905 2402 0% 180.00*
361 1 L/F OUTER SENSOR 000 905 2402 0% 180.00*
765 1 L/F RAIL 204 881 0106 0% 30.00"
1179 1 L/F UPP REINF 204 620 0991 0% 190.00*
B39 1 L/F W-HOUSE CVR FRT 204 690 5730 0% 135.00*
741 1 L/F WING 204 880 1318 0% 580.00*
B11 1 L/F WING BADGE 204 817 7220 0% 55.00*
789 1 L/F WING CLAMP KIT USE SINGLE PARTS 0% 25.00*
785 1 L/F WING MOULDING 204 690 3162 0% 40.00"
577 3 L/HEADLAMP COVER 204 826 1324 0% 165.00*
561 1 LEFT HEADLAMP ASSY 204 906 5303 0% 650.00*
312 1 R/F BUMPER MOULDING 204 885 0821 0% 80.00*
508 1 R/SPRING ELEMENT 204 880 0227 0% i0.00*
f: OEM Parts Sub Total %5,640.00
g: Original Total Parts $5,640.00
h: Secondhand
p: Parallel
x: Exchange
NB - COLOUR CODED ITEMS/TRIM - PART NUMBERS MAY DIFFER
Extras
Description Betterment Price
WHEEL ALIGNMENT SPECIALIST 0% £65.00
ELECTRICAL WORK SPECIALIST £40.00
ECU DIAGNOSTIC SPECIALIST 0% %180.00
Total Extras $285.00
Final Calculation
Total Parts $5,640.00
Labour
Total Panel/Mechanical £736.00
Total Paintwork £469.20
Total Labour $1,205.20
Additional Costs
Corr Prot Materials External $0.00
Corr Prot Materials Internal £0.00
Cost of Specialist $285.00
Total of Additional Costs $285.00
Total Paint/Material Costs $232.30
Repair Costs Excludes GST $7,362.50
Deductions
Deduction for Excess ( Fixed ) -%1,250.00
Total Deductions -%$1,250.00
Grand Total Excludes GST (After Deduction) $6,112.50

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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. 51 Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore .
Claim Reference: SNM18D02196C01

Full Report - V1
Assessment Number: SHO00219 Registration: SKA1849B
Version: CHINATAI/2

Printed: 07/05/2018 11:44
Date Calculated: 07/05/2018 04:44

GST@ 7 %

$427.88
Grand Total Includes GST (After Deduction) $6,540.38

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

Repaires

Full Report - V1

Registration: SKA1849E
Printed: 03/05/2018 11:4¢

Summary Information

Claim
Location: Singapore (5G) Currency: SGD
Printed by: SH Motor Date of Incident: 28/04/20
Authorisation Status: i
us: Interim Able to Authorise Repairs: TBA
Work Provider: CH;na Taiping Insurance  Repairs Authorised: TEA
(S) Pt
Claim Refarence: Estimated Repalr Time:
Pollcy Number: DMPCSN3000211801 Quote Due Date:
Other Reference: Actual Repair Days:
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
Madel Sheet Number: 304 26 LEATHER UPHOLSTERY ALU DESIGN PARTS
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
Caolour: TYRES 225/45 WR 17 WHEELS 7.5 X 17 ALU
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
Date of Inspection: 03/05/2018

Brakes Pedal Travel:
Place of Inspection:
Pre-Accident Damage:!

Tyvres Condition:
Tread Depth LHF:

Tread Depth LHR:

Damage Areas:

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Tread Depth RHF: 7%
Tread Depth RHR: - ﬁ'ﬁﬂq
Diraction of Impact: £ had
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: S&HM
Claim Reference: piaadiin o

Assessment Number: SH000219
Version: S&HMOTOR/1

Date Calculated: 03/05/201B 04:49

-

Full Report* V:
Registration: SKA1849¢
Printed: 03/05/2018 11:4¢

e e
Sl TS .".i -
] e 1
4 L4
3 . f

b
Addresses
Cost Summary

Total Labour

Total Paint/Material

Total Parts

Total of Additional Costs

Excess:

Grand Total Exc G5T:

7 % GST;

Grand Total Inc GST:

Repair Information

$1,476.60
$232.30
$6,5980.00
$285.00
TBA
$8,973.80
£628.17
$9,602.07

LABOUR

Repair /

Guide Number Repair Details

40-6500 01 VEHICLE FRONT AND REAR ALIGNMENT
WITHOUT

ADJUSTMENT

ADD/WORK FOR VEHICLE WITH BOARDING-/
EXITING SUPPORT

R + R COMPLETE FRONT BUMPER
INCLUDES: R + R RADIATOR COVER,
DETACH + REFIT L/- AND R/PARTITION
PANEL,

ADIUST FRONT FOG LAMPS

DIS + ASS FRONT BUMPER

{BUMPER REMOVED)

AFTER CHECK; RENEW PARTS IF NECESSARY
ADD TO DIS + ASS FRONT BUMPER
(VEHICLE WITH PARKING SYSTEM)
ADDITION TO DIS + ASS FRONT BUMPER
(REMOVED)

(VEHICLE WITH LUXURY EQUIPMENT)
RENEW BONNET

INCLUDES: R + R BONNET,

CONVERT ALL PARTS

40-6710 01

B8-1102 01

88-1105 02

BE-1358 11

88-1357 ZAX

88-2506 01

82-4790 01)
88-9663 01
88-3814 01

88-3816 01)

RENEW L/F LAMP UMIT {UEITREFIT BUMPER)
R + R L/F WING MOULDING

R + R L/F WING

(FRONT BUMPER REMOVED)

RENEW L/F WING (REMOVED)

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Time Basis 10 WU = 1 HR. Price/CL 1 = $46.00/HR

Price/Dent = $46.00/HR

wu Cost Price (%)
7.0 32.20
1.0 4.680
9.0 41.40
6.0 27.60
3.0 13.80
3.0 13.80
11,0 50.60
3.0 13.80
3.0 13.80
7.0 32.20
2.0 9.20
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Claim Reference:

S & H Motor Pte Ltd

Assessment Number: SH0O00219
Version: S&HMOTOR/1
Date Calculated: 03/05/2018 04:49

-
-

Full Report™- Vv:

Registration: SKA1849]
Printed: 03/05/2018 11:4¢

88-3511 01

FIT L/WING BADGE 3.0 13.80
60-133101 R + R ATTACHED PARTS OF THE ENGINE 12.0 55.20
COMPARTMENT FOR RENEWAL OF THE FRONT /
MODULE
INCLUDES: R + R ALL ATTACHED PARTS IN
THE REPAIR SECTION
62-1301 01 R + R L/F TRUSSING BETWEEN WHEELHOUSES 7.0 32.20
62-1263 01 R + R FRONT CROSSMEMBER CPL 13.0 59.80
(STOSSFAENGER AUSGEBRAUT)
40-1580 01 R + R FRONT WHEEL (WHEELS) 3.0 13.80
42-2706 01) R + R L/F BRAKE PADS 3.0 13.80
42-273101) R + R LEFT FRONT BRAKE DISC 3.0 13.80
(BRAKE PADS REMOVED)
33-2380 01) R + R FRONT WHEEL HUB ADD/WORK 3.0 13.80
33-228001) R + R LEFT FRONT WHEEL HUB 3.0 13,80
33-2995 02 R + R LEFT FRONT WHEEL BEARING 6.0 27.60
33-515602) R + R LEFT FRONT STEERING KNUCKLE 9.0 41.40
(FRONT WHEEL HUB REMOVED)
33-1421 02) R+ R L/F AXLE TENSION ROD (WHEEL REM) 12.0 55.20
33-1405 01 R + R LEFT FRONT CONTROL ARM 5.0 23.00
0258 REMOVE AND REFIT FRT NO PLATE REINF el P 4.60
0305 REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT BUMPER GRILLE /  20* 9.20
0481 REMOQVE AND REFIT BONNET INSULATION 2.0* 9.20 «
0638 REMOVE AND REFIT R/F FOG LAMP An, 2.0% 9.20 x
9973 KN TEST DRIVE 5,0* 23.00 -
0930 REPAIR CTR FRT REINF 10.0* 46.00 -
1111 REPAIR L/F WHEELHOUSE ASSY 20.0* 92,00 =
1155 REPAIR L/UPP W-HOUSE S-MEMB 30.0* 138.00 =
1283 REPAIR L/F C-MEMBER BRACKET 10.0* 46.00 7
LABOUR COST
Total Work Units 219.0
Panel / Mechanical Labour 21.1HRS $970,60
Visual Alignment Labour 0.8HRS $36.80
Corrosion Protection External Labour 0.0HRS 0.00
Corrosion Protection Internal Labour 0.0HRS 0.00
Sub Total 21.9HRS $1,007.40
Paint Labour 10.2HRS $4‘9-2°
Total Labour 32.1HRS $1,476.60
PAINT WORK Time Basis 10 WU = 1 HR. Price = $46.00/HR
Guide Number Description wu Cost Price ($)
- TWO COAT METALLIC
- PREPARE OFF VEHICLE
471 BONNET NEW PART PAINTING 28.0
741 L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 9.0
283 FRONT BUMPER COVER NEW PART PAINT K1R 10.0
361 L/F OUTER SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1R 3.0
365 L/F INNER SENSOR MEW PART PAINT K1R 3.0
742 R/F WING SURFACE PAINT 5.0
1111 L/F WHEELHOUSE ASSY SURFACE PAINT 7.0
1481 LEFT FRONT DOOR SURFACE PAINT 7.0

LABOUR COST - PAINT

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
PAGE 3 OF &



‘Claim Reference:

S & H Motor Pte Ltd

Full Report - v:

€ssment Number: SHO00219 Registration: SKA1849¢
Version: S&HMOTOR/1 Printed: 03/05/2018 11:4¢
Date Calculated: 03/05/2018 04:49
——=tdaiculatea: el b
TIHE{PAIHTJ 72.0
Preparation Main Work Plastic 5.0
Preparation Main Worlk Meta| 25.0
Preparation Work Multi Layer Paint 0.0
Total Work Units (10WU/HR) 102.0
Total Paintwork Labour 10.2HRS $469.20
MATERIAL COST - PAINT Cost Price
New Part Painting $108.36
New Part Painting - Plastic K1r $45.26
Material-Constant Main Work Metal $28.60
Surface-/Blend Paint £41.08
Material-Const Main Work Plastic $9.00
Total Excluding Pearlescent Uplift $232.30
Pearlescent Uplift @ 0.0% $0.00
Total Paint Material Cost $232.30
rATS Price Valid: 01/06/2015
Guide No, Description Part Number Supplier Bet. Price (%) ml
283 ?tv FRONT BUMPER COVER 204 880 0940 5999 €2 o 5, , 950.00° ¢
303 1 L/F BUMPER COVER 204 885 2223 0% au.ug*
311 1 L/F BUMPER MOULDING 204 885 0721 0% e Sﬂ.:u. -
312 1 R/F BUMPER MOULDING 204 885 0821 0%  ~Ze 1:2.‘:&' =
349 1 FRT/CTR IMPACT DAMP 204 8BS 0037 0% A .':Isiﬂﬂ"‘ e
350 1 FRT BUMPER CLAMP KIT USE SINGLE PARTS D:: Pen 1au'uu- =
361 1 L/F OUTER SENSOR Q00 905 2402 g% lauﬁnn* -
365 1 L/F INNER SENSOR 000 205 2402 g% ey M
405 1 FRONT GRILLE 204 880 0023 9744 oy sb:nnu
431 I BADGE 204 817 0616 s B e
471 1 BONNET 204 880 1057 64 b Pt o
507 1 L/SPRING ELEMENT 204 880 0227 o o 3
508 1 R/SPRING ELEMENT 204 BBD 0227 0% C8% S50 ane—
561 1 LEFT HEADLAMP ASSY 204 906 5303 i SEn o0 3
577 1 L/HEADLAMP COVER 204 826 1324 o 190 0bs Le”
637 1 UFFOG LAMP a s L 0% %t 580,00% —
741 1 L/F WING 204 880 1352 0% 30.00*7
785 1 L/F WING MOULDING 204 690 31 e e e
789 1 L/F WING CLAMP KIT USE EII'«I{'.;LI;“:I 0% 7o 55.00%
811 1 L/F WING BADGE 204 817 g“ e 135.00% =
839 1 LJF W-HOUSE CVR FRT 204 sgu 27 o0 280.00*
1001 1 FRT LWR CROSSMEMBER 207 ng 4003 0% 190.00*
i179 1 L/F UPP REINF 204 6 04311 0% Loy 270.00% y
7047 1 L/F UPP CONTROL ARM 20: ggn i 0% . 290.00* ¥
a7l A L - 332 0101 0% % 480.00+ £
7081 1 L/F STEERING KNUCKLE 204 30 0051 0% “~ 290.00* X
7121 1  L/F WHEEL BRG SET 2033 it “lgau_gu
f: OEM Parts $6,980.00
g: Original Total Parts
h: Secondhand
p: Parallel e
- Em:haﬂg;ﬂ - COLOUR CODED ITEMS/TRIM - PART NUMBERS MAY DIF
Extras

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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: Claim Reference:
Assessment Number: SHOOD219
Version: S&HMUTDR! 1

Date Calculated: 03/05/2018 04:49
—=2F Lalculated: g

S & H Motor Pte Ltd

Full Report - v
Registration: SKA1849|
Printed: 03/05/2018 11:4¢

Description Betterment Price
WHEEL ALIGNMENT SPECIALIST 0% £65.00
ELECTRICAL WORK SPECIAUIST $40.00
ECU DIAGNOSTIC SPECIALIST 0% $180.00
Total Extras $285.00
Final Calculation
Total Parts $6,980.00
Labour
Total Panel/Mechanical £970.60
Tatal Paintwark $469.20
Total Visuai Alignment work $36.80
Total Labour $1,476.60
Additional Costs
Corr Prot Materials External 30.00
Corr Prot Materials Intarnal £0.00
Cost of Specialist $285.00
Total of Additional Costs $285.00
Total Paint/Material Costs $232.30
Grand Total Excludes GST 58,973.90
o GST® 7 % $628.17
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
Version: LKKAUTOC/2

Date Calculated: 27/07/2018 07:55

Full Report - V1

Registration: SKA18498B
Printed: 27/07/2018 14:55

Summary Information

Claim
Location: Singapore (SG) Currency: SGD
Printed by: LKK AUTO Date of Incident: 28/04/2018
Authorisation Status: Interim Able to Authorise Repairs: TBA
Work Provider: China Talping Insurance  Repairs Authorised: TBA
(S) Pt
Claim Reference: SNM18D02196C01 Estimated Repair Time:
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
Manufacturer; MERCEDES FR A395./F500./R131. MODEL 2011
Model. C Class RAIN SENSOR DIPPING MIRROR
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
Colour: TYRES 225/45 WR 17 WHEELS 7.5] X 17 ALU
Engine Number: SPARE WHEEL PARKTRONIC SYSTEM
Fuel Level: % RIGHT HAND DRIVE TWO COAT METALLIC
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
Version: LKKAUTOC/2 Printed: 27/07/2018 14:55

Date Calculated: 27/07/2018 07:55

Addresses
Cost Summary
Total Labour $846.40
Total Paint/Material $231.81
Total Parts $5,275.00
Total of Additional Costs £285.00
Repair Cost Exc GST: $6,638.21
Overall Discount (0.0%): - £0.00
Excess: -$1,250.00
After Deduction - Grand Total Exc GST: $5,388.21
7 % GST: £377.17
Grand Total Inc GST: $5,765.38

Repair Information
LABOUR Time Basis 10 WU = 1 HR. Price/CL 1 = $46.00/HR
Price/Dent = $46.00/HR

Repair /
Guide Number Repair Details wu Cost Price ($)
B8-1102 01 R + R COMPLETE FRONT BUMPER 9.0 41.40
INCLUDES: R + R RADIATOR COVER,
DETACH + REFIT L/- AND R/PARTITION
PANEL,
ADIUST FRONT FOG LAMPS
88-1105 02 DIS + ASS FRONT BUMPER 6.0 27.60
(BUMPER REMOVED)
AFTER CHECK: RENEW PARTS IF NECESSARY
B8-1358 01 ADD TO DIS + ASS FRONT BUMPER 3.0 13.80
(VEHICLE WITH PARKING SYSTEM)
88-1357 ZAX ADDITION TQ DIS + ASS FRONT BUMPER 3.0 13.80
(REMQOVED)
(VEHICLE WITH LUXURY EQUIPMENT)
88-2506 01 RENEW BONNET 11.0 50.60
INCLUDES: R + R BONNET,
CONVERT ALL PARTS
82-4790 01) RENEW L/F LAMP UNIT (DET/REFIT BUMPER) 3.0 13.80
88-9663 01 R + R L/F WING MOULDING 3.0 13.80
88-3814 D1 R + R L/F WING 7.0 32.20
(FRONT BUMPER REMOVED)
88-3816 01) RENEW L/F WING (REMOVED) 2.0 9.20
88-3511 01 FIT L/WING BADGE 3.0 13.80
60-1331 01 R + R ATTACHED PARTS OF THE ENGINE 12.0 55.20
COMPARTMENT FOR RENEWAL OF THE FRONT
MODULE

INCLUDES: R + R ALL ATTACHED PARTS IN

~ Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
PAGE 2 OF 5



51 Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore

Claim Reference: SNM18D02196C01 Full Report - V1
Assessment Number: SHO00219 Registration: SKA18498B
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
D305 REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT BUMPER GRILLE 1.0% 4.60
0481 REMOVE AND REFIT BONNET INSULATION 2.0% 9.20
LABOUR COST
Total Work Units B85.0
Corrosion Protection External Labour 0.0HRS 0.00
Corrosion Protection Internal Labour 0.0HRS 0.00
Sub Total B.5HRS $391.00
Paint Labour 9.9HRS $455.40
Total Labour 18.4HRS $846.40
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
TIME(PAINT) 69.0
Preparation Main Work Plastic 5.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 25.0
Preparation Work Multi Layer Paint 0.0
Total Work Units (10WU/HR) 99.0
Total Paintwork Labour 9.9HRS $455.40
MATERIAL COST - PAINT Cost Price
New Part Painting $108.36
New Part Painting - Plastic K1R £44.77
Material-Constant Main Work Metal $28.60
Surface-/Blend Paint $41.08
Material-Const Main Work Plastic £9.00
Total Excluding Pearlescent Uplift $231.81
Total Paint Material Cost $231.81
PARTS
Price Valid: 01/06/2015
Guide No.Qty Description Part Number Supplier Bet. Price ($)
431 1 BADGE 204 817 0616 0% 80.00*
471 1 BONNET 204 B80 1057 &4 0% 1,080.00*
283 1 FRONT BUMPER COVER 204 880 0940 9999 0% 950.00"
405 1 FRONT GRILLE 204 B8O 0023 9744 0% 430.00*
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
311 1 L/F BUMPER MOULDING 204 885 0721 0% 80.00*
637 1 L/F FOG LAMP 251 820 0756 0% 190.00*
361 1 L/F OUTER SENSOR 000 905 2402 0% 180.00*
1179 | L/F UPP REINF 204 620 0991 0% 190.00*
B3g 1 L/F W-HOUSE CVR FRT 204 690 5730 0% 135.00*
741 1 L/FWING 204 880 1318 0% 580.00*
811 1 L/F WING BADGE 204 B17 7220 0% 55.00*
789 1 L/F WING CLAMP KIT USE SINGLE PARTS 0% 25.00*
785 1 L/F WING MOULDING 204 690 3162 0% 40.00*
507 1 L/SPRING ELEMENT 204 880 0227 0% 10.00*
561 1 LEFT HEADLAMP ASSY 204 906 5303 0% 650.00"
312 1 R/F BUMPER MOULDING 204 885 0821 0% 80.00*
508 1 R/SPRING ELEMENT 204 BBO 0227 0% 10.00*
f: OEM Parts Sub Total $5,275.00
g: Original Total Parts $£5,275.00
h: Secondhand
p: Parallel
x: Exchange
NB - COLOUR CODED ITEMS/TRIM - PART NUMBERS MAY DIFFER
Extras
Description Betterment Price
WHEEL ALIGNMENT SPECIALIST 0% $65.00
ELECTRICAL WORK SPECIALIST £40.00
ECU DIAGNOSTIC SPECIALIST 0% $1B0.00
Total Extras £285.00
Final Calculation
Total Parts $5,275.00
Labour
Total Panel/Mechanical $£391.00
Total Paintwork $455.40
Total Labour $846.40
Additional Costs
Corr Prot Materials External £0.00
Corr Prot Materials Internal $0,00
Cost of Specialist $285.00
Total of Additional Costs $285.00
Total Paint/Material Costs $231.81
Repair Costs Excludes GST $6,638.21
Deductions
Deduction for Excess ( Fixed ) -$1,250.00
Total Deductions -%1,250.00
Grand Total Excludes GST (After Deduction) $5,388.21
GST@ 7 % £377.17
Grand Total Includes GST (After Deduction) $5,765.38

Assessment Notes

] oy
-y : Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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
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‘Veron Chen !LKKAutn}

From: Dans <doris@sh-motor.com=
Sent: Saturday, 28 July 2018 5:33 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: vehicle no : SKA18498-Final
Dear Veron

Noted... Thank...lump sum repalir 555,300.00
Please arrange in merimein

Thank

Daris

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 27 July 2018 3:11 PM

To: Doris; SUR

Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: vehicle no : SKA1B49B-Final

Dear Doris,
Offer Lump Sum $5300 before excess $1250 @ 5 working days.

Kindly confirm.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Doris <doris@sh-motor.com>

Sent: Friday, 20 July 2018 12:46 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.coms>

Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: vehicle no : SKA1849B-Final

Can final

From: Doris [mailto:doris@sh-motor.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 10:45 AM
To: 'Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)'

Subject: FW: vehicle no ; SKA18498-Final

Dear Kenneth



Can final
Thank

Doris

From: Doris [mallto:doris@sh-motor.com]

Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 5:45 PM

To: 'Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)'

Subject: vehicle no : SKA1B49B8-Final

Dear Kenneth

Forward vehicle no : SKA 1849 B for final lump sum cost
Thank

Doris



Mernmen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING _ !
Cate  |Wotifwd  |EstSubmimed  |Ad|Assigned  [AdjRge  |AdjSubmitted  [ins Auth'ed Status |
03may 7038 |03 May 2018 NSTAME se5,300.00 | 595,300.00 lmt' WD for Swrvay ‘
Main 131 :
_.__ls"‘m‘suﬂm Eait Adj Apt ed estimates | | _view ot | ComeiCase |

Claim Details

l‘.'LA.I.'H SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Inl.uhud | fut! MUI HIANG, D 572488757

lwmmm i | 26/04/2018 DB:00 - :59
|Ne SKAIHH !m“d LESE" 187 Months and 2 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
(Claim Type: on / SNM 18002196C01 POICY/COVEr | GMPCSN3000211801 (Comprehensive)
[ _ _ Eacess 5$1,250.00
H.Epllr.l' ! & H Motor Pte Lid (ﬁn 'HIH]I 150 Sin Ming Drive #07-02, Sin Ming AutoCity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tal: £453 4730

mﬂ'r" China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 . [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]

._Mmr: LXK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) - Tel: 6255-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH XONG] ... [Final Rpt due 14/05/2018]
g‘:;‘_’”‘c‘“‘ | CHO CHONG HUA (45 / Male). NRIC: 57219621Z. Tel: +6592378446
[Ad) ""'“ | SURVEY REVERT

Wiew All I Composa Case Mall I |
« CHINA_TAIPING (DE/05/2018): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved ($$7162.50) - SKA18498 - Claim Handler: Chong Boon ...

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS— View Al | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete ||

Due Date Priority Typa Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... | (0/8/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

SKA18498 (SNM18D02196C01)
oD
Apr 28 2018 B:00AM
[LEE MUI HIANG]
S & H Motor Pte Ltd

Page | of 2

Uplad Documents |  Upinad Phetas | Compese New Lettee | Wiew |View in Browses |« |
Assessment Reports iperpage  |~]| B2
Ne | Finalized On /S B H Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
1 Z8/04/16 16:38  Accident Statement O | Losd e
@ 03/05/1812:15  Repairer Estimates @) | Losd HTM
{Na | Finaiized On | LKK Auto Consultanis Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 07/05/1812:00 | Adjuster Immediste Advice @ | Losd HTM
Pholos/ITmages - N 1 per page ~| B4
[Ne_|Finalized On |5 & H Motor Pie Ltd (Sin Ming) | Thumbnail | Print
1 |2aovisiez0 | fecikdent Phete 1 © | odrws | A
—t _ | Limied AcOomt Aupert Dacumants
|2 |28/04/38 16:20 .!"""“"'“___, """"". 5 ) D | Lo ws ml
'3 |78/04718 16:20 ww 1 . O | wdws |
TR T URTE I bnrvvymddoynd i © | Lo0d G E!
5 | 28/04/18 16:20 |:"°°“'"’”'""“, T ©  wws | & |

T = Accident Photo e |
B |INOMIRI6R0 | et Gacimaniyd O | eawc | M4
, Accident Photo
G L LR I ey = L D | toediv | B l
) Accigent Photo |
& 2mmaneie0 | it Gacmeiil 0| odws | B
= ) Accident Photo Losd G
9_‘_ __1_ If.ﬂ.lﬁ.ln [Lmbgd &oodent Aepart Doduments | — — 1 n | E
o Relabel/Reorder LXK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
1 0705181136 | General View . _I 8 Load POF__
2 30/07/18 0914 Relnspection Photo | Load POF |
1
Documentation . 1 per page EI
No | Finalized On | S B H Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail Print
. Sketch Plan
: qu 1512 [Linkee Accadur Repart Documemt | . Lond T I
2 |28/04/18 18:32 mm::nﬂmml 0 | Ledmr
Lt E L T syl SR O | LodTF
No  Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
1| 07/05/1811:36  MARK ESTIMATE s Losd POF
|2 |07/05/18 12:03 | AUDATEX Logd FOF

[Na_|Finaiized On

Linked Accident Report Documents

|5 & W Motor Pta Ltd (Sin Ming)

‘Photos/Images

1 [28/04/18 16:38 =

Na |Finalzed On

S B H Motor Pre Lid {Sin Ming)

I | Thumbnail | Print

hnps:!fsingapurc.mcrimen.cmclaimﬁfindex.cfm‘?fuschuFMTRdnc&fuseau:tinn=dsp_dm:... 10/872018



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

AssessmentReports Lperpage 1] B2
tic  Fnaheed On 5 & H Motor Pta Ltd {Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
1 laowia it |Acckdeat Photo @ | Loat ¥
7 280481620 | Accident Photo O | e | B
3 28/04/18 16:20 | Accident Photo - . O | wsd G | A
i_:;q.fq-_t_.vfam:m  Accident Photo B - . ' D | Lead WG E‘_
5 0418160 Accident Photo N (@ | i | A
6 28/04/1816:20  Aceident Photo B | @ | oad v | B
7 204181620 Accldent Photo - © | wws &
§  28/04/18 16:20 | Accident Photo O | ars B |
L] jam.ll 'lﬁ.:iﬁ _"‘i:m-_“ m - . Load PG | E |
Documentation 1 per page | &
Mo Tinawed On S B W Motor Pra Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail Print.
1 Z6/04/18 16:32 | Sketch Plan Loag TIF |

3 W04/1816:37 | Sketch Plan #2 Losd TIF_|

3 [3W04/1816:32  Sketch Plan #3 = — Load TIF |

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST | Reset | Save | pont |

‘There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Repairer Hmnmulnmm
Holh Bamahd B PPIvalE LS y0Du BT i B0 offer Dilrties

https:/singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 10/8/2018



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno tessorisen)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sun@lkkauto.com;assignmentsi@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.
3 Anson Road, #16-00 Springleal Tower

Our File No:

CS/CTI18008111/KVBE2

Singapore 079809 10/08/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: LEE MUI HIANG Palicy No: DMPCSN3000211801
Date of Loss: 2BM4/2018 Nature of Claim: 0D Claim No:  SNM18D02196C01
SCRIPTI IDENTIFICATION OF VEHIC
Reg No SKA1849B
Make & Model, MERCEDES-BENZ C200, 1 8 (A) Engine No' 27186030161525
Reg. Date 26/01/2011 (Man. Year: 2010} Chassis No: WDD2040452A473556
Colour Metallic Grey Odometer: 115190 km
Engine Capacity: 1796 cc
Market Value/MNew Car Price: 5$62,000.00
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition Steering (Serviceable) Fooltbrake (Serviceahle): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification Pre-accident Candition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/45Z R1T Rear Tyre Size 225M45Z R17
Front Left Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Laft Side: Michelin 5mm
Front Right Side; Michelin & mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 5 mm
The above vaipes regresent the remamimg fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS - ~ Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %)
Paris 6,880.00 5,275.00 1.705.00 24 43
Miscellaneous llems 285.00 285.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.708.80 1.078.21 630.69 36.91
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§%) 8,973.90 6,638.21 2,335.69 26.03
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 5,300.00
- Excess (S$) 0.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00
(55) 8.973.90 4,050.00 482380 54 87
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S8) 628.17 283.50 344 67 54 BT
Nett Amount (SS) 9,602.07 4,333.50 5,268.57 54 87
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 03/05/2018 Present Location; S & H Motor Pte Lid (Sin Ming)
Date Inspected: 04/05/2018 Inspected At: 160 Sin Ming Drive #07-02, Sin Ming
AutoCity
Singapore 575722
Estimated Period of Repair 5.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 10/8/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This repart reprassvis oor Andings al the lime and place of inspecton siated hersn. Such inapection has baen carmed out io the beat of aw
knowisdpe and abilly buf any offar labiily under any other crcumatances /2 hemby sxpressly exciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 10/8/2018



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference
Part Source: MRM-S5G

Parts:
Labour:
Print Code:
Validity:

Repairer's

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 10 Aug 2018)
MERCEDES-BENZ C200 1.8 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Recommended Parts

(Price~-denominated Standard Lisl)
{Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKA18498)

These eslimates are valid only if they contain the prinl code (above) on all estimate pages. running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker an the last estimate page

Further Info: llems/values nol in ra{urqnm E:_:l_:{iggie_n_ri F_r_eﬁ:e:! ﬂh an asterisk *.

Page 3 of 4

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 NA “BADGE Necessary B80.00F *B0.0OF
2 1 NA *“BONNET Bent 1,080.00F *1.080.00F
3 1 NA *FRONT BUMPER COVER Cracked 950.00F *950.00 F
4 1 NA *FRONT GRILLE Scratched 430.00F *430.00F
5 1 MA *FRT BUMPER CLAMP KIT Necessary 35.00F *35.00F
8 1 NA *FRT LWR CROSSMEMBER Bent 2B0.00F *280.00F
7 1 NA *FRT/ICTR IMPACT DAMP Distored 115.00F *115.00F
8 1 MNA *UF BUMPER COVER Distorted BO.OOF *BO.ODOF
9 1 MNA, *LUF BUMPER MOULDING Necessary BOOOF *B0.00F
0 1 MNA *LIF FOG LAMP MTG Cracked 190.00F *190.00 F
"1 MA *LiF INNER SENSOR Serviceable 180.00F ~F
iz 1 NA *LIF OUTER SENSOR Scratched 180.00F *180.00 F
131 MA *LIF RAIL Servicaable 30.00F *~F
14 1 MNA *LIF STEERING KNUCKLE Serviceable 480 00F “F
6 1 A *LIF STRUT Serviceahle 280.00F =F
168 1 MA *LIF UPP CONTROL ARM Servicaahle 270.00F ~F
T 1 MA, *LI/F UPP REINF Benl 190.00F “190.00F
18 1 NA *LIF WHEEL BRG SET Not Necessary 28000F o
1B 1 MNA *LIF W-HOUSE CVR FRT Cracked 13500F *135.00F
20 1 NA *LIF WING Buckled 580.00F *580.00F
21 1 NA *L/F WING BADGE Necessary 5500F *55.00F
2 1 NA *L/F WING CLAMP KIT Necessary 2500F *25.00F
23 1 NA *LIF WING MOULDING Necessary 40.00F *40.00F
24 1 MNA *L/HEADLAMP COVER Serviceable 185.00F ~F
25 1 NA *LISPRING ELEMENT Cracked 10.00F *10.00F
26 1 NA *LEFT HEADLAMP ASSY Cracked 850.00F *B850.00F
27 1 NA “‘RIF BUMPER MOULDING MNecessary BOOOF *BD.OOF
28 1 MNA *RISPRING ELEMENT Missing 10.00F *10.00F
29 1 MNA 'EPLLHDRY PARTS Not Necessary 0.00F ~F
F=Franchiss pan o
Total Parts (S%) 6,980.00 5,275.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

Page4of 4

Ne Oty Particulars Repairer's Amount

Miscellaneous |tems

1 1 ECU diagnostic 180.00 180,00

2 1 Electrical work 40.00 40.00

3 1 Wheel alignment 65.00 685.00

Sub Total [S$) 285.00 285.00

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour Items

1 Total Paint Labour Mew 468 20 455 40

2 Total Paint Materials New 232.30 238,

3 Total Panel/Mechanical Labour New 1,007 .40 381.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 1,708.90 1.078.21
Repor was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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